
NOTICE 

NOTICE [5 HEREBY GIVEN that the Thirty Third Annual General 

Meeting of the Members of ADS Diagnostic Limited will be held on 
Friday, the 2 September, 2018, at 11:30 A.M. at Indian Social 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

1) To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement 

of the Company for the year ended 31" March, 2018, together 

with the 

thereon. 

Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors 

2 «To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Radhika Sehgal (DIN: 

(00034317), who retires by rotation and being eligible offers 
herself for re-appointment, 

3, To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without 

modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution: 

New Delhi, May 29, 2018 

Institute (151), 10-Institutional Area Lodi Road, New Delhi 110003, to 

transact the following business: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and all 

other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
the Rules framed there under, as amended from time to time, the 

Company hereby ratifies the appointment of Myjs. FR. Nagpal 

Associates, Chartered Accountants (Registration No. 00262GN), as 

Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this 

Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the Next AGM 
of the Company to be held in the year 2019, to conduct the audit for 

the financial year 2018-19 at such remuneration plus service tax, 

out-of-pocket, travelling expenses etc., as may be mutually agreed 

between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditors.” 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

ML Gayari 

(Chief Financal Officer & Company 
Membership Na F206 

NOTES:- 

Amember entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General 

Meeting (the “Meeting”) is entitled to appoint a proxy to 
attend and vote on a poll instead of him and the prowy need 

not be a member of the Company, The instrument 

appointing the proxy should, however, be deposited at the 

registered office of the Company not less than forty-eight 

hours before the commencement of the Meeting, 

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not 

exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than 

ten porcent of the total share capital of the Company 
‘carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten 

percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying 

voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such 

person shail not act as a proxy for any other person or 

shareholder. 

‘Corporate members intending ta send their authorized 

representatives to attend the Meeting are requested to 

send to the Company a certified copy of the Board 

Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and 

wote on their behalf at the Meeting. 

Members are requested to bring their attendance slip along 

with their copy of Annual Report to the Meeting. 

4. Members are requested to follow the Route map for the 

venue of the Meeting, 

5. Pursuant to the provishons af Section 108 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 read with Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rubles, 2014 Company is pleased to offer e- 

voting facility to the members toa cast thelr votes 

electronically on all resolutions set forth in the Notice 

convening the 33° Annual General Meeting of the company 

to be held on Friday 28" September, 2018, at 11:30 4.M. at 
at Indian Social Institute (ISI), 10-4nstitutional Area Lodi 

Road, New Delhi 110003, The Company has engaged the 

services of Central Depository Services India Limited to 
provide e-veting facility, 

6 Voting rights will be reckened on the paid-up value of shares 

ftegistered in the name of the Members as on 21/09/2018 

(cut-off date), Only those Members whose names are 

recorded In the Register of Members of the Company or in 

the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the 

Company/Depasitaries.as.on the cut-off date will be entitled 

to cast their votes by remote e-voting or e-voting at the 

AGM.



7. The facility for e-voting will be available at the AGM venue 

for those Members who do not cast their votes by remote e- 

‘voting prior to the AGM. Members, who cast their votes by 

remote €-voting prior to the AGM, may attend the meeting 
But will not be entitled to cast their votes once again. 

B&B in case af joint holders attending the Meeting, only such 
joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be 

entitled to vote. 

9 Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice 

and the Statement, are open for Inspection by the members 

at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, 

except Saturdays, during business hours up to the date of 

the Meeting. 

10. Members, who wish to obtain information on the Company 

or view the Financial Statements, may visit the Company's 

corporate website or send their queries at least 10 days 

before the AGM to the Company Secretary at the Registered 
Office of the Company, 

11, Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to 
intimate immediately any change in their address or bank 
mandates to thelr Depository Participants with whom they 
are maintaining their Demat accounts. Members holding 

shares in physical form are requested to advise any change 

in their address or bank mandates immediately ta the 

Company, 

‘New Delhi, May 29, 2018 

12, The Securities and Exchange Board of india (SEBI) has 
mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number 

(PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members 

holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested 

to submit their PAN to their Depositary Participants with 

whom they are maintaining their Demat accounts. Members 
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN tto the 

Company, 

13, Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so 
far aft requedted to register thelr e-mail address for 

receling all communication including Annual Report, 

Notices, Circulars, etc. Fram the Company electronically, 

14. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the 

Company shall remain closed from 22-09-2008 to 28-09- 

2018 (both days inclusive) 

15, Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company 

and other document if any are available for inspection at 
corporate office of the company between 10:30 A.M. and 

12:30 P.M, on all working days except Sunday amd Holidays. 

16. Members are required to bring their admission slips to the 
AGM. Duplicate admission slips and / or copies of the Report 

and Accounts will not be provided at the AGM venue. 

Mi Gayan 

‘(Chief Financ! Officer & Company 
Mamberstip Na F256 

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE AGM [PURSUANT TO REGULATIONS 26/4) AND 36(3) OF THE 

  

  

  

  

  

JS TANG A LATIONS AND SECRETARIAL STANDARDS - £ ON GENERAL MEE TINGS 

Name of Director Mrs. Radhika Sehgal 

Director Identification Number (DIN) 00034317 

Date of Birth 24/08/1971 

Date of first appointment 25/05/2004 

Qualifications ‘Hes done her B.A. (Hon,) from Delhi University, she Is also on the 
Board of two Private Limited Companies,she has more than 20 

years of experience in the field of Business . 
  

Terms and conditions of appointmenty re-appointment Appointed as Executive Director liable to retire by rotation 
  

  

  

  

  

Committees of the Board of the Companies on which he/ she is a 

Director a5 on 31.03,2018.   
Details of remuneration last drawn (2017-18) Nil 

No. of Board Meetings attended during the year O1 

No. of shares held in the Company: 

(a) Own 20000 
(b) For other persons on a beneficial basis Nil 

List of Companies in which Directorship held as on 31.03.2018 Nil 
(excluding foreign, private and Section 8 Companies), 

Chairpersons Member of the Mandatory Nil      



VOTING INSTRUCTIONS 

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under: 

The voting period begins on 25/09/2018 (09:00 am. IST) ond ends on 27/09/2018 (05:00 p.m. IST.) During this period 

shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 21/09/2018 

may cast their vote electronically, The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter 

The shorcholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com, 

Click an Shareholders. 

Now Enter your User ID 

ao. For COSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

b, For NSDL: @ Character DP ID followed by A Digits Client ID, 

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Mumber registered with the Company. 

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login, 

Tf you are halding shares in demat form and had laqged on to www.evotingindig.com and voted on an earlier voting of any company, 

then your existing password is to be used. 

Tf you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAM issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both 

demot shoreholders os well as physical shoreholders) 

« Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depositary Participant 

are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the B digits of the 

sequence number in the PAN field, 

«© Ih cose the sequence number is less than 6 digits enter the applicable number of O's 

before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. 

Tf your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RAGOOOOOO! in the 

  

  

  

PAN field, 

Dividend Bank Details Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) os recorded in your 

OR Date of Birth (DOB) demat account or in the company records in order ta lagin. 

« Tf both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the 

member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction 

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT tab. 

Members halding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, members holding shares in 

demat form will now reach Password Creation menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new 

password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demot holders for voting for resolutions of ony other 

        
company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform, It is strongly 

recommended not ta share your password with any other person and take utmest care to keep your password confidential. 

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details con be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

Click on the EVSN for the relevant «Company Name? on which you choose to vote. 

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the 

option YES or NO os desired. The option YES implies that you ossent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent ta 

the Resolution, 

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK’ if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”, A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to 

confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.



16 

17 

18 

Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

You can alse take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” aption on the Voting page. 

Tf a demot account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the imoge verification code and click on 

Forgot Password & enter the details os prompted by the system. 

Shareholders con alse east their vote using CDSL's mobile app m- Voting available for android based mabiles. The m-Veting app can 

be downloaded fram Google Play Store, Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mabile app while voting on your mobile. 

Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians 

Mon-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, MRI ete) ond Custodian ore required to log on to 

www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporate. 

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to 

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance User 

would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to wate on. 

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they 

would be able to cast their vote. 

A scanned copy of the Boord Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, 

should be uplooded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

Tn case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions ("FAQs") and e-voting 

manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to helpdesk eveting@cdslindia.com.



REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Dear Shareholders, 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Thirty Second Annual Report of the company along with the Audited Financial Statements for the 

year ended 31" March 2018. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

{Rs.) 
Operating Income 61,185,874 

Profit before Interest & Depreciation 358,916 

Less: a) Interest 5,155,120 

6) Depreciation j 1,630,159 

Profit Before Exceptional and Extraordinary item and Tax 3,670,635 (6,426,363) 
Exceptional | Item = 

Net Profit / (Loss) before Taxation 3,670,635 (6,426,363) 
Provision far Income Tax 728,552 - 

Add: Short Provishon for Income Tax for Previous years - (57,325) 

Less:- Prowision for Deferred Tax 1,324,508 (1,139,977) 

Net Profit / (Loss) after Taxation ; (5,229,061) 
Add: Other Comprehensive Income = 879 (535,807) 

Total Comprehensive income attributable to equity holders 1,965,733 (4,693,254) 

Less: Balance of Loss Brought forward from previous years. (2,784,357) 1,908,897 
Less: Other comprehensive income (211,141) (359,020) 
Balance carried to Balance Sheet (1,029,765) (3,143,377) 
  

Results of Business Operations and the State of Company's Affairs 
The operational income of the Company has increased from As.675.05 Lakhs to As. 611.85 Lakhs registering a Positive growth of 10.33 % in the 

current year. The income from trading and servicing has increased from As.577.62 Lakhs to As. 448.55 Lakhs for the current year, while 

Distribution Commission has Increased from As. 77.20 Lakhs to Rs.60.74 Lakhs for the current year. Overall Income has increased by Ax. 63,02 

Lakhs, during the year under review. 

The Overall income has increased due to floating of tender for procurement of medical equipment by the Govt. coupled with the demonetization 
of indian currency. The company has incurred profit of Rs.21.17 Lakhs after tax as against the loss of Rs. 52.39 Lakhs in Previous Year. The 

Directors are hopeful to achieve a growth in the year 2018-19, as the company has undertaken new projects/Tenders. 

Number of meetings of the Board 
Four (4) meetings of the Board were held during the year and the intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the 

Companies Act, 2013 and Securithes and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

Directors’ Responsibility Statement 
Pursuant to Section 134, the board of directors, to the best of their knowledge and ability, confirm that: 

* Inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating 

to material departures; 

«© The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable 

and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and 

loss of the company for that period; 
* The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions 

of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

® The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 

« The directors, in the case of a listed company, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such 

internal financial controls ane adequate and were operating effectively. 
Internal financial control means the policies and procedures adopted by the Company for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its 

business including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of |ts assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable financial information. 

* The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were 

adequate and operating effectively.



Listing 
Shares of your Company continue to be listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai, and the listing fee has been paid for the year 2018- 

2019 in the month of April, 2018. 

Directors 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted. In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Act, Mrs. Radhika Sehgal, 

Director of the Company, retires by rotation and being eligible, offer herself for re-appointment. The Board recommended her re-appointment. 

Further, brief profile and other details of Mrs, Radhika Sehgal are provided in the Notice of the Annual General Meeting. 

Independent Directors 
The terms and conditions of appointment of independent directors are as per Schedule IV of the Act Pursuant to the Provisions of Section 

134(3)(d) read with Section 149(6) the declaration by the independent Directors that they meet the criteria of independence has been received. 
During the year under review, the Non-Executive Independent Directors of the Company had no pecuniary relationship or transactions with the 

Company. 

Board Evaluation 
The board of directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board committees and individual directors pursuant to the 

provisions of the Act and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Board 

has devised a palicy an the evaluation of performance of board of Directors, Committee and individual Directors. Accordingly, the Chairman of 

the Nomination and Remuneration Committee obtained from all the board members duly filled in evaluation templates for evaluation of the 

Board as a whole, evaluation of the committees and peer evaluation. The summary of the evaluation reports were presented to the respective 

Committees and the Board for their consideration. The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the 

committee members on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc. 

Auditors 
The Auditors, M/s R. Nagpal Associates, Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, hold office till the conclusion of the ensuing 

Annual General Meeting and are recommended for ratification of appointment. They have submitted a certificate in accordance with the applicable 

provisions af the companies Act 2013, confirming their eligibility and willingness for re-appointment, 

Policy on Directors’ appointment and remuneration and other details 
The Company's policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration and other matters provided In Section 178(1) & (3) of the Act has been 

disclosed in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of the directors’ report. 

Audit committee and Vigil Mechanism 
The details pertaining to composition of audit committee and vigil mechanism are included in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms 

part of this report 

Auditors’ report and secretarial auditors’ report 
The auditors’ report and secretarial auditors’ report does not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks. Report of the 
secretarial auditor is given as an annexure which forms part of this report. 

Particulars of loans, guarantees and investments 
There was no Loan, Guarantees or Investments made by the Company under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, during the year under 

report and hence the said provision is not applicable. 

Transactions with related parties 
There waa no contract or arrangements made with related parties as defined under Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, during the year 

under report. The details of transactions with the Company and related parties are given for information under notes to Accounts. 

Extract of Annual Return 
As provided under Section 92(3) of the Act, the extract of annual return is attached to this report in the prescribed Form MGT-9. 

Corporate Social Responsibility 
Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to the Company. 

Reserves 
No amount is proposed to transfer/carry.to any reserve. 

Dividend 
No Dividend is declared for the current financial year due to conservation of profits. 

Change in the Nature of the Business 
There |s no change in the nature of the Business of the Company during the year under report.



Material Changes 
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the end of the financial year to which 

this financial statement relate till the date of this report. 

  

The iekeriradion pertaining to conservanion ae sain: tactuicioay absorption, foreign caine sairines and outgo is given in the Annexure 

forming part of this Report, 

Risk Management 
The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening the Company's existence are very minimal. 

Disclosures under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace(Prevention, Prohibition & RedressaljAct, 2013. 
Your Olrectars state that the company has zero tolerance on sexual harassment at workplace. During the year under review, there were no cases 

filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

Tra to U imed Dividend to IEPF. 

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, do not apply as there was no dividend declared and paid last year. 

and Material orders ators or Courts or Tribuna 
No significant or material orders were passed by any Regulator or Courts or Tribunals which impact the going concern status and Company's 

operations iin future, 

Internal Financial Controls 
The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. During the year, such controls were tested and 
no reportable material weakness in the design or operation was observed. 

Managerial Remuneration and Particulars of Employees 

The information pertaining to particulars of employees as Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment 

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is given in the Annexure forming part of this Repart. 

Deposits 
The Company has not accepted any deposits under Section 73 of Companies Act, 2013, during the financial year under report. 

Corporate Governance Report 
Corporate governance provisions as specified in Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015, are not applicable to the Company. However, as per the governance policies of the Company, the Company has substantially follawed and 

observed these regulations. 4 report on Corporate Governance covering among others details of meetings of the Board and Committees along with a 

certificate for compliance with the regulations of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. 

Ma ment u nand Ana 

A detailed analysis of your Company's performance is discussed in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report, which forms part of this Annual 

Report. 
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Managing Director Director 

IN: O1O125S4 
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New Det 110048 Nagar, East of Kndagh 

Now Doihe-1 10085



ANNEXURE TO DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

  

We, Ravi Kohil, Girish Sareen.and Sunil lasuja being the Independent Directors of ADS Diagnostic Limited (“The Company”) hereby acknowledge, 

confinm and declare that: 

a) We are or were not promoters of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; nor are we related to promoters or directors in 

the Company, Its Holding. Subsidiary or associate company; 

b) We do not have or had any pecuniary relationship with the Company, with the Company, it’s holding, subsidiary or associate company or their 

promoters or directors, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial year; 

¢)) None of our relatives have or had any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company, its holding, Subsidiary or associate company or 

their promoters or directors, amounting to two percent or more of its gross turnover or total income of fifty lakh rupees or such higher amount 

as may be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial year; 

dq) We ourselves nor any of our relatives, 

I Hold or Have held the position of key managerial personnel or is or has been employee of the Company or its holding, or subsidiary or 

associate company in any of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year in which we are proposed to be 

appointed; 

ii, Are or have been an employee or proprietor ar partner, in any of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year in 

which we are proposed to be appointed, of - 

> — 4 firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the Company or its holding or subsidiary or 

associate company; or 

» Any Legal or consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the Company, or its holding or subsidiary or associate 

company amounting to ten percent or more of the gross turnover of such firm; 

iil. Hold together tao percent or more of the total voting power of the Company: or 

iv, Are chief Executive or Director, by whatever name called, of any non- profit organization that receives twenty five percent or more of 

its receipt from the Company, any of its promoters or directors or its holding or subsidiary or associate company or that holds two 

percent ar more of total voting power of the Company; 

6) We possess appropriate skills, experience and knowledge of discipline related to the Company's business. 

RAVI KOHL (GIRISH SAREEN SUNIL JASUIA 
DIN 01012554 DIN 00937770 DIN 01128112 

Place : New Delhi 

Date : May 29, 2018. 

A. Conservation of energy: 
(a) Energy conservation measures taken; LED Light have been Put-up in place of Traditional Lights. 

(b] Additional investments and proposals, if any, belng implemented for reduction of consumption of energy; :- NO 

(ce) Impact of the measures at {a} and (b) above for reduction of energy: - Impact will be known in current year. 

(4) Consumption and consequent impact on the cost of production of goods; - NA 
(e) Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production as per Form A of the Annexure in respect of industries specified in the 

Schedule there to. :- NA 

B. Technology absorption: 
(a) Efforts in brief made towards technology absorption, adaptation and inmowation:- NA 

(b) Benefits derived asa result of above efforts :- WA 

(ce) Technology inducted :- NA 

(d) Efforts made in technology absorption as per Form 8 of the Annexure :- NA



C. Foreign exchange earnings and outgo: 
* Activities relating to exports; initiatives taken to increase exports; development of new export markets for products and services; and export 

plans;- The Company is continuously making its efforts for export of sales and services in the overseas market. 

«Total foreign exchange used and earned:- 

l) Foreign Exchange earned - Rs. 137.38 Lakhs (Previous Year 106.53 Lakhs) 

ii) Foreign Exchange outgo- Rs. 2.40 Lakhs (Previous Year 2.96 Lakhs) 

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION AND PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

Managerial Remuneration 

The information required under Section 197 of the Act read with rule 5({1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Manaperial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014, are given below:- 

1 The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for the financial year:- 

5. No. | Name of the Director Remuneration P.A, (INR) Median Remuneration P.A. (INR) Ratio 

1 Or. Gautam Sehgal 51,00,000 3,279,090 15.49 

  

  

        

2. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in 

the financial year:- 
  

  

  

5..No, Name of KMP Designation Current Remuneration P.A(INR) | Previous Remuneration P.A.(INR) | %!ncrease 

1 Dr. Gautam Sehgal | Managing Directot 51,00,000 4,879,200,00 4.52% 
2 NLL. Gayari Chief Financial Officer 19,07.772 1,782,962.40 7.00 %             

3. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: 

5. No. Current Year Median Remuneration Previous Year Median Remuneration Percentage Increase 

1 3,259,090 3,20,760 2.60 % 

  

              

4. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company:- 20 

5. Average percentile Increase already made In the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its 

comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional 

Circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration:- The average percentile increase in salaries of the employees is § % whereas 

managerial personal is getting raise as 4.52% p.a as approved by Central Government. 

6, It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees, 

Particulars of Employees 

Provisions of rule 5(2) & (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is not applicable to the 

(Company a5 no employee is getting specified remuneration.



FORM NO. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

For the financial year ended 31" March, 2018. 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies. 

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 

The Members, 

ADS Diagnostic Limited 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by ADS 

Diagnostic Limited [hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating 

the conporate conducts/statutary compliances and expressing our opinion therean. 

Based on our verification of the AOS Diagnostic Limited's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the 

company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial 

audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31" March, 2018, 

generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism 

in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other records maintained by A D 5 Diagnostic Limited for the 

financial year ended on 31" March, 2018, according to the provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 
(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA") and the rules made there under; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct investment, Overseas 

Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act’}:- 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Prohibition of insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 and 2015; 

(ce) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009; 

(d] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Campanies Act and 

dealing with client; 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; 

(vi) Other laws applicable to the Company as per the representations made by the Management. 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

() Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India, effective from 1 July 2015, 

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

During the persod under review and as per the explanations and clarifications given to us and the representation made by the Management, the 

Company has substantially complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, etc. mentioned above. There were no penalties, 

strictures impased on the Company by SEB! or any statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets during the last three years. As per the 

representations made by the Management, dematerialization of securities of the Company is under process. 

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors 

and Independent Directors, The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out 

in compliance with the provisions of the act.



We further report that adequate notice & given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent 

adequately in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting 

and for meaningful participation at the meeting. All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings, as represented by the management, were 

carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committees of the Board. 

We further report that as per the explanations given to us and the representations made by the Management and relied upon by us there are 

adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance 

with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

We further report that during the period under review, as explained and represented by the management, there were no specific events/actions in 

pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc,, having a major bearing an the Company's affairs. 

For and on behalf of 

Jeewan Bose & Company 

Company Secretaries 

For JEEWAN eee 

Delhi, May 29, 2018 ee 

n Bose, 

M. NO.42457 

Cc. P, No, 16111 

ie 

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annewed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of this report. 

‘Annexure A’ 

Ta, 

The Members, 

AD 5 Diagnostic Limited 

‘Gur report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1 Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 

secretarial records based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the 

Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the 

process and practices, we follawed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company. 

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of 

events etc. 

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our 

examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis, 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the 

management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For and an behalf of 

Jeewan Bose & Company 

Company Secretaries 

Delhi, May 79, 2018 

(CS Jeewan Bose 

Fort JEEWAN BOSE & i ee of ‘is Aa 

i Ee 

Proprrea 
. © wan Bose 

Proprietor 

M. NO.42457 

C.P. Mo. 16111



  

FORM MGT-93 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

as on the financial year ended on 31/03/2018 

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration)Rules, 2014] 

LREGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          
  

  

  

  

i.__ CN LBS 110DL1984PLO0 18486 

ii. | Registration Date 23/06/1984 

ii |Name of the company ADS DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 

wo | Category of the Company Company Limited by Share 

Vv | Sub Category of the Company India Non-Government Company 

vi. | Address of the Registered office and contact 114, Sant Nagar, East of Kailash, New Delhi — 110065 
details Tel: 011-41620434, 41622193, Fax: 011-41665880, 011-29245300, 

E-mail:;adsmedical@rediffmail.com, Website: www.adsdiagnosticlimited.com | 
wil | Whether listed company Yes. 

viii, | Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar — | NIL 
and Transfer Agent, if any 

IL. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:- 

Name and Description of main products/services NIC Code of the Product/service % to total turnover of the company 

IL. | Sale of Trading Goods Division 74 aa 
I. | Income from Service, Installation & Rental Division 46 4%           
  

Il. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
  

  
  

      
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Name & address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding /Subsidiary/Associate % of shares held Applicable 
Section 

Ni NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Vv. RE HOLDING P, ul Capital Breakup as. entage of Total Equ 

i) Category-wise Share Holding 

No, of Shares No. of Shares 
held at the held at the end 

beginning of of the year 
the year 

Category of Demat | Physical Total % of Total Demat | Physical Total %ofTotal % Change 
Shareholders Shares Shares during the 

year 

A. Promoters 

(1) Indian 

a) Individual/ HUF Q 994710 994210 45.44 o 994210 994210 45.34 0.00 

b) Central Govt 0 o oO 0 o Qo 0 0 

c} State Govt (5) 0 0 0 o a a o 0 
d) Bodies Corp, 0 oO o 0 a a 0 0 

@) Banks/FI o oO o o a a o o 

f) Any Other... Q o Qo oO oO o oO o 

Sub-total (A) (1):- a 994210 994210 45.34 o 994210 994210 45.34 0.00 

(2) Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 
a) NRls - individuals 0 0 Oo o Oo o oO oO 

b) Other - Individuals o o o 0 o a o o 

¢) Bodies Corp. o o Oo o a Oo oO 0 

d) Banks / Fi a 0 0 0 o Qa o 0 

e) Any Other... 6 oO 0 o a a o 0                   
  

 



  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

                        

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Sub-total (A) (2): 0 0 0 o 0 0 

Total shareholding of 0 994210 994210 45.34 o 994210 994210 45.24 0.00 

Promoter (Aj = 

(Ayia}+(Ay( 2) 
8. Public Shareholding 0 0 0 o o oO 0 0 

1. Institutions 0 0 0 0 Qo oO 0 0 

a) Mutual Funds 0 25000 25000 1.14 Q 25000 25000 14 0 

b) Banks/Fi 0 75300 75300 3.43 a 75300 75300 3.43 0 

e€) Central Govt o o o 0 o o oO o 

d) State Govt(s) 0 oO o 0 o Q 0 0 

®) Venture Capital 0 0 0 0 o Qo 0 0 

Funds 

f) insurance Companies 0 0 oO 0 Qo o oO o 

g) Fils 0 0 0 Q a 0 0 

h) Foreign Venture o oO o o a a o o 

Capital Funds 

i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 a Oo 0 0 

Sub-total (B)(1):- 0 100300 100300 4.57 o 100300 100300 4.57 0.00 

2. Non-institutions: 0 Oo 0 oO o 0 0 

a) Bodies Corp. 
i) Indian 0 7300 7300 0.33 Qo 7600 7600 0,33 0.01 

ji) Overseas 0 0 0 0 o Qo 0 0 

b) Individuals o 0 o o 0 oO 0 0 

i) Individual 0 1086340 1086340 49.54 iy 1086040 1086040 49.53 -0.01 

shareholders halding 

nominal share capital 

uptoRs. 1 lakh 

{i} Individual 0 0 o 0 Qo 0 0 o 

shareholders holding 

nominal share capital in 

excess of Rs 1 lakh 

c}) Directors Relatives 0 4650 4650 O21 oO 4650 4650 0.21 0.00 

Sub-total (B}(2):- 0 1098290 | 1098290 50,08 ) 1098290 1098290 50.08 0.00 

Total Public oO 1198590 1198590 54.66 o 1198590 1198590 54.66 0.00 

Shareholding (B) = 

(B)(1) + (82) 
€. Shares held by 0 0 oO o o oO 0 o o 

Custodian for GDRs & 
ADRs 

Grand Total (A+B+C) 0 2192800 2192800 100 o 2192800 2192800 100 0.00 

ll. SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS 

Shareholding at the Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year end of the year 

gs Shares Sof Shares * —— in 

P Naas No.of = of total Shares of the clues No.of | % of total Shares of Pledged/ holding 

Shares company Shares the company encumbered to 
‘to total Setak haved during the 

shares. year 

Dr. Arjun Dev Sehgal 0 0 o Oo o 0 0 

Dr, Gautam Sehgal 129600 5.91 0 129600 5.91 o o 

Dr, Vivek Sehgal 206250 3.41 o 206250 941 0 Oo 

Dr. (Mrs,) Versha Sehgal | 552360 25.19 i) 552360 25.19 Oo o 

Or. AD. Sehgal & Sons 86000 3.92 0 86000 3,92 o 0 

Mrs. Radhika Sehgal 20000 0.91 o 20000 0.91 oO o 

TOTAL 994710 45.34 Oo 994210 45.34 o 0                  



lil. CHANGE IS PROMOTERS SHAREHOLDING. 

  

| Note-: There is no Change During the Year. 
  

IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

                    
  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

ADRs): 

Shareholding at the beginning/end of the Changes during  ‘Curnulative Shareholding during the year 

year the year 

Top ten Shareholders Date No. of Shares | % of total Shares | Date increase Reason No. of ® of total Shares 
of the company Decrease Shares of the company 

Rajeev Sehgal 14.2017 16300 0.74 NIL NIL Mil, 16300 O74 

Nazer Ahmed 14.2017 9000 0.32 NIL WIL MIL 7000 0.32 

Ramesh Khiani 14.2017 6000 0.15 NIL NIL NIL 6000 0.15 

Vikas Bhayana 14.2017 2000 0.09 NIL NIL NIL. 2000 0.09 

Vikas Bhayana 14.2017 4000 O18 MIL NIL NIL 4000 1g 

Archana Bhayana 14.2017 6000 0.27 NIL NIL NIL 6000 0.27 

Rame Chander Bhayana | 1.4.2017 7000 0.31 NIL NIL NIL 7000 0.31 

Vijay Singh 14.2017 5500 O25 NIL NIL ML 5500 0.25 

Puja Goel 14.2017 3000 0.13 NIL NIL NIL 3000 0.13 

Krishan Lal 14.2017 4200 0.19 NIL NIL NIL 4200 0.19 

V. SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL. 

Shareholding at Changes during Cumulative 

the beginning/end ‘the year Shareholding 
of the year during the year 

Directors and KMP Name Date No. of ‘%oftotal | Date | Increase/ Reason No. of % of total Shares of 

Shares Shares of Decrease ‘Shares the 

the company company 

Dr. (Mrs,) Versha Sehgal O1-Apr-2017 552360 25.19 “ . “ 552360 25.19 

31-Mar-2018 552360 25.19 ” ” 552360 25.19 

Dr, Gautam Sehgal O1-Apr-2017 125600 5.91 * . * 129600 5.91 

31-Mar-2018 129600 5.91 129600 5.91 

Dr. Vivek Sehgal O1-Apr-2017 206250 9.41 ” . “ 206250 9.41 

31-Mar-2018 206250 941 ” 206250 9.41 

Mrs. Radhika Sehgal Ol-Apr-2017 20000 0.91 - - = 20000 0.91 

31-Mar-2018 20000 0.91 20000 o.91                     

  

 



VL INDEBTEDNESS 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      
  

              

  

  

  

  

                        

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

Secured Loans excluding Unsecured Deposits Total 

deposits Loans Indebtedness 

\Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year 

i} Principal Amount 2,98,84,887/- 1,20,72,225/- NIL 3,19,57,112/- 

Hi) Interest due but not paid NIL 7,42,138/- NIL 7,32,138/- 

{iii} Interest accrued but not 1,16,573/- NIL NIL 1,16,573/- 

Total{i+ii+iii) 3,00,01,460/- 1,28,04,363/- NIL 3,28,05,823/-- 
‘Change in Indebtedness during the financial year 
» Addition NIL NIL NIL NIL 

~ Reduction 40,00,134/- 91,528/- NIL 40,91,662/- 

jNet Change NIL NIL NIL 40,91,662/- 
lIndebtedness at the end of the financial year 
i) Principal Amount 25,88,4753 11,98,0697 NIL 3,78,65,450/- 

(i) Interest due but not paid 105,386 464,903 NIL 57,0289/- 

|i) Interest accrued but not due NIL NL MIL NIL 

[Total (i+li+il) 25990139/- 1,24,45,600/- NIL 3,84,35,739/- 

VILRemuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 

‘Gross salary Commission 

Name of MD/ (a) Salary as per |(b) Value of | (c) Profits in Stock [Sweat jas%of jothers, |Others, | Total Ceiling as per 
WTD/ Manager = | provisions perquisites | lieu of salary Option |Equity [profit jspecify | please the Act 

contained in u/s 17(2) under section specify 
section 17(1)of |Income-tax | 17/3) income- 

the Income-tax | Act, 1961 tax Act, 1961 

Act, 1961 

Dr. Gautam Sehgal) 51,00,000/- MIL Nik NiL Nil NIL Nit | 51,00,000/- | Approved by 
Central 

Government 

B. Remuneration to other directors: 

Name of Directors. Fee for Commission Others, please specify Total Amount 
attending board/ 

committee meetings 

* Mr. Rawi Kohli 12,000/- NIL NIL 12,000/- 
> Mr. Girish Sareen 12,000/- NIL NIL 12,000/- 

Mr. Sunil Jasuja 12,000/- NIL NIL 12,000/- 

TOTAL (1) 36,000/- NIL NIL 36,000/- 
Other Non-Executive Directors 

> — Dr.(Mrs.) Versha Sehgal 12,000/- NIL NIL 12,000/- 
® Mrs. Radhika Sehgal 3,000) NIL NIL 3,000/- 
* = Mr. Vivek Sehgal 3,000/- NIL NIL 3,000/- 

TOTAL 18,000/- NIL NIL 18,000/- 

TOTAL (B)=(1+2) 54,000/- NIL NIL 54,000/- 

TOTAL MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION 54,000/- NIL NIL 54,000/-             

  

 



  

  
Gross salary Commission 

  
Key Managerial Name (a) Salary. as | (b) Value |(c) Profitsin| Stock Sweat | as%of | others, Others, Total 

Personnel per af lieuof | Option | Equity | profit | specify | please 
provisions | perguisite | salary specify 

contained in |s u/s 17(2) under 

section 17(1)) Income- section 

  

of the tax Act, 17(3) 
Income-tax 1561 =| Incorme- tax 

Act, 1961 Act, 1961 
Narayan Lal Gayari 1907772 31872 0 0 o 0 0 0 1939644/-                       

  

  

VIIL PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

  
  

Type Section of the | Brief Description Details of Penalty/ Authority [RD/NCLT/ | Appeal made, if any 

(Companies Act Punishment/ COURT] (give Details) 
Compounding fees 

imposed 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

                 



REPORT ON CORPORATE RNANCE 

a is on code of mance 

Corporate governance encompasses a set of systems and practices to ensure that the Company's affairs are being managed in a manner which 

ensures accountability, transparency and fairness in all transactions in the widest sense. The objective is to meet stakeholders’ aspirations and 

Societal expectations. Good governance practices stem from the dynamic culture and positive mindset of the organization. At ADS, we are 

committed to meet the aspirations of all our stakeholders. Governance processes an entrepreneurial perfonmance focused work environment. 

Additionally, our customers have benefited from high quality products delivered at extremely competitive prices, 

The essence of Corporate Governance lies in promoting and maintaining integrity, transparency and accountability in the management's 

higher echelons. The demands of corporate governance require professionals to raise their competence and capability levels to meet the 
expectations in managing the enterprise and its resources effectively with the highest standards of ethics, It has thus become crucial to foster 

and sustain a culture that integrates all components of good governance by carefully balancing the complex inter-relationship among the 

Board of Directors, Audit Committee, Finance, Compliance and Assurance teams, Auditors and the senior management. 

      
L Promoters and Founder Directors / Managing Director j 57 
2 Non-Executive Independent Directors. 3 a3 
  

            

The composition of the Board is in conformity with the Securities and Exchange Board of india (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 

{b) Number of Board Meetings: 
The Board of Directors met 4 times: during 2017-18. The meetings of the Board were held on 22/08/2017, 14/11/2017, 10/02/2018, and 

29/05/2018. 

           

    

  

ti attend.al ord and details of Directorships/Committee Positions held 

Attendance of the Di at the Board Meetings and last ual General Meeting and the Number of Directorship and 

Chairmanship/Membership of Committees across all Companies in which he/she is a Director as on March 31, 2018 is given here-in below: 

  

  

  

  

  

                L | Director 

Note: Number of Meetings represents the Meetings held during the period in which the Director was Member of the Board. 
 



{d] Independent Directors; 

Company appointed Independent Directors who are renowned people having expertise/experience in their respective field/ profession. The 
independence of a Director is determined by the criteria stipulated under Regulation 17 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Your Company fallows a structured orientation and familiarization programme, 
The Company periodically to undertake Famillarization Programmes for the Directors of the Company, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the 

Company, nature of the Industry in which the Company operates, Business model of the Company and so on. The detail of such familiarization 

programme has been disclosed on the website of the Company, The same may be visited at www_adsdlagnesticlimited.com 

3. Audit Committee; 

(A) Terms of Reference: Audit Committee |s to see the effectiveness of operations of the audit function of the Company, review the systems 
and procedures of internal control, oversee the Company's financial reporting process, review the periodical and annual financial statements 

before submission to the Board with the management and ensure compliance with the regulatory guidelines. The Audit Committee which acts 

asa link between the management, external and internal auditors and the Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for oversocing the 

Company's financial reporting process by providing direction to audit function and monitoring the scope and quality of Internal and statutory 
audits. 

The Committee further carries out the scrutiny of the quarterty/half-yearly/annual financial statements with reference to changes, If any in 

accounting policies and reasons for the same, review of internal audit function and overseeing of the vigil mechanism and approval or any 

subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties. 

(8) Composition, Meetings and Attendance of the Committee: The Audit Committee comprises of three Independent Directors. The 
Chairman of the Committee is an independent Director. The composition of the Audit Committee and attendance of Directors at the Meetings 

(As on March 31, 2018) is shown below: 

Sees aud eer setae! Sheer il 

Mr. Ravi Kohili Chairman 

Mr. Sareen 

Mr. Sunil Member 

  

Note: Number of Meetings represents the Meetings held during the period in which the Director was Member of the Committee. 

4, Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

A) Terms of Reference: The Company has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Directors. The powers, role and terms of 

reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as per the requirement of Regulation 15 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Committee formulates remuneration 
Policy and a policy on Board Diversity and also formulates the criteria for evaluation of Directors and the Board. 

Performance Evaluation: The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of ADS has laid down the criteria for conducting performance evaluation 

of Board of Directors including Independent Directors, The evaluation criteria, inter-alia, covered various aspects of the board's functioning 

Including its composition, attendance of Directors, participation levels, bringing specialized knowledge for decision making, smooth 

functioning of the Board and effective decision making. 

(B)Composition, Meetings and Attendance of the Committee: The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of three 
Independent Directars, The Chairman of the Committee is an independent Director. The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee and attendance of Directors at the Meetings (As on March 31, 2018) is shown below: 

  

  

  

  

    

“Name of Director Category "No. of Meetings during the FY 2017-18 

Mr. Girish Sareen Chairman 4 4 

Mr, Ravi Kohli Member 4 4 

Mr. Sunil Jasuja Member 4 4         
  

Note: Number of Meetings represents the Meetings held during the period in which the Director was Member of the Committee,



(C) The following are the details of the remuneration paid to the managerial personnel during the financial year 2017-18: 

1. Or. Gautam Sehgal, Managing Director, from 01.04.2017 te 31.03.2018: 

& Allowances 51 

as IT Act NIL 

Others NIL 

TOTAL = 

  

(0) The Company pays sitting fees of Rs, 3,000/- per Meeting for the Board and no: sitting fee is being paid for Meeting of Committee thereof, 

to the Non-ewecutive and Independent Directors. The Non-Executive and Independent Directors do not receive any remuneration besides the 
sitting fees. 

5. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee: 

{A) The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee comprises of three Independent Directors, The Chairman of the Committee is an Independent 
Director, The composition of the Stakehalders’ Relationship Committee and attendance of Directors at the Meetings (As on March 31, 2018) is 
shown below: 

Tana ore Gama 
tna 

Mr. Sunil Chairman 4 4 

Mr. Ravi Kohli Member 4 4 

Mr. Girish Sareen Member 4 4 

Note: Number of Meetings represents the Meetings held during the period in which the Director was Member of the Committee. 

  

(8) The Committee considers and resolves the grievances of the security holders and approves of the share transfers, transmissions and 

transpositions, etc. 

(C) Mr. NL Gayari, Company Secretary is the Secretary to the Committee and the Compliance Officer appointed for the compliance of capital 
market related laws. 

(0) The number of complaints received from the shareholders during financial year 2017-18 and the number of pending complaints are shown 
below: 

No. of Complaints received during the financial year 2017-18: Mil 

Pending a5 on March 31, 2018: Nil 

(E) The Board of Directors has laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and senior management of the Company, which has been 
posted on the website of the Company. 

6, General Body Meeting: 

Location and time, where last three Annual General Meetings held: 

  

  

  

Financial Year Date Time Location 

2016-2017 September 28,2017 11:304.M, Sikand Hall Delhi Tuberculosis Association 9, Institutional Area Lodhi Road New 
Delhi 110003 

2015-2016 September 28,2016 11:304.M. De. 

    2014-2015 September 30,2015 11:304.M. Do-          



Special Resolution 

No special resolution for the equity shareholders was put through Postal Ballot in the last year, as there were na auch items, which required 

passing through Postal Ballot, 

Details of special resolutions passed in the previous three Annual General Meetings: 

1 (One) Special resolution u/s 197 & 198 of the | For re-appointed of Dr. Gautam Sehgal as Managing Director of the 

78.09.2016 Act. (Company w.e.f, 01.06.2016 for a period of three years. 

For borrowing for and on behalf of the company, from time to tlme, 

any sum or sums of moneys, notwithstanding that the moneys to be 
borrowed together with the moneys already borrowed by the 

  

    

  

        
  

28.09.2015 1 {One} Special resolution u/s 180 of the Act. Company will or may exceed the aggregate for the time being of the 

paid-up capital of the Company and its free reserves, but 40 that 

‘total amount shall not at any time exceed Rs. 1,500.00 Lakhs. 

7. Disclosures: 

(A) Related party transactions 

There were po materially significant related party transactions during the FY 2017-18. The Company has Formulated a policy of Related Party 

Transactions (RPTs) and the same is placed on the website of the Company and may be visited www.adsdiagnosticlimited.com. In terms of 

Section 134(3) (h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, there are 

no transactions to be reported in Form AOC 2. 

(8) Disclosure of Accounting Treatment 

In preparation of the Financial Statements, the Company has followed the accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. The significant accounting policies have been set out in the notes to accounts. 

(C) Risk Management 

Business Risk Evaluation and Management is an ongoing process within the Company and there is a Risk Management Committee of Directors 

for overseeing the process. The Company has laid down Policies on Operational, Market and Credit risks for assessment and minimization of 
risks associated with the Company. 

(0) Management Discussion and Analysis Report 

Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of the Board's Report and is given separately in the Annual Report. 

(E) Details of Compliance with Mandatory Requirements 

The Company has duly complied with all the mandatory requirements as stipulated in Regulation 15 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Mr. Jeewan Bose, Practicing Company Secretary has certified the Corporate Governance Report for the 

Financial Year 2016-17 as stipulated in Chapter I¥ of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015., The said 

certificate Is appended to this repart. 

(F)Subsidiary Companies 

The Company does not have any subsidiary, 

(G)CEO/CFO Certificate 
The certification under Chapter |V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 by MD and CFO to the Board 
forms part of this report. 

(H)Whistle Blower Policy 

The Company already had an established and effective mechanism called the Whistle Blawer Policy (Policy), The mechanism under the Policy 
has been appropriately communicated within the organization. Under the Whistle Blower Policy director(s) and employee(s) can report to the 

management their concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the ADS’s code of conduct or ethics policy and 

to provide adequate safeguards to them against any sort of victimization on raising an alarm, The Policy also provides for direct access to the 

Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. 

During the year under review, no instance of the protected disclosure has been made to the Designated Authority or to the Chairman of the 

Audit Committee.



|) Details of Non-compliance with regard to Capital Market 

There were no penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets 

during the last three years, 

8. Means of Communication: 

Financial Result; Half yearly and quarterly results of the Company are published in “The Pioneer" in English and “Hari Boom” in Hindi, 

Website: The Company's website www.adsdiagnosticlimited.net contains the updated information pertaining to quarterly, half-yearly and 

annual financial results, shareholding pattern, important announcements, etc. The said infonmation is available in a user friendly and 

downloadable farm. 

Annual Report: Annual Report containing inter alia Standalone Financial Statements, Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report, Corporate Governance 

Report is circulated to the members and others entitled thereto and is also avallable on the website of the Company 

www.adsdiagnosticlimitednet, The relevant information relating to the Directors to be appointed/re-appointed at the ensuing Annual General 

Meeting is given in the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

9. General Shareholder Information 

‘Annual General Meeting: Date: 28° September, 2018 
Time: 11:304.M, 

Venuve:Social Institute (SI), L0-Institutional Area Lodi Road, New Delhi 110003. 

Results for quarter ending June 30, 2018 13” August,2018 
‘Results for quarter ending September 30, 2018 14” Noverber,2018 
‘Results for quarter ending December 31, 2018 12” February,2019 
Results for quarter ending March 31, 2019 29” May,2019 
‘Dates of Book Closure 22.09.2018 to 28.09.2018, (both days Inclusive) 

_ Dividend Payment Date Not Declared after 1995-96 
tation toe Exchange Bombay Stock Exchange 

523031 BSE 
ce eae Securities of the Company is not actively trading 

Performance in comparison to broad based indices Securities of the Company is not actively trading 
r the Company maintained at In-house Share Transfer facility 

‘ea ieuheiears At present, shares for transfer, which are received in physical form, are processed 
and the share certificates are returned within a period of 15 days from the date of 
receipt, subject to documents being valid and complete in all respects. 

of Shares and The Company is in process of dematerialization of shares of the company. 
soe cao 114, Sant Nagar East of Kailash New Delhi-110065 

Corporate identity Number L851 10011 984PLCO18486   
  

Distribution of Shareholding (as on March 31, 2018): The Equity Shareholding in ADS by major categories of Shareholders as on March 31, 2018 is 

as under; 

(i)_ The distribution of shareholdings as on 31" March, 2018 is as follows: 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Shares Holding of No. of % No. of Shares Percentage of 

Nominal Value of Rs. Folios Held Total Shares 

Upto 2500 4603. 83.418 5857050 26.742 

2501-5000 665 12,051 2479600 11.294 

5001- 10000 181 3.280 1448000 6.604 

10001-20000 41 0.743 571250 2.605 

20001-30000 re 0.127 171000 0.780 

30001-40000 2 0.036 FOOD 0.319 

40001-50000 1 0.018 50000 0.228 

50001-100000 a 0.109 405000 1.847 

100001-& above 12 O.218 10876100 49.581 

Grand Total 5514 100.00 21928000 100,00             
 



  

(il) Shareholding pattern as on 31" March, 2018 is as follows: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      
  

Indian Promoters 45.34 

Mutual Funds 1.14 

Financial Institutions/Banks 3.44 

Private Corporate Bodies Indian Public 50.09 

TOTAL 100.00 

Declaration of ance with the Code of Conduct as in Ch IV_of SEBI (Listing ObI ons and Disclosure uirements, 

Regulations, 2015 

|, Or. Gautam Sehgal, Managing Director and a member of the Board of Director of ADS Diagnostic Limited (“the Company") hereby acknowledge, 

confirm and certify that: 

i. All the directors and Senior Management Personnel have received, read and understood the Code of Conduct for Board Members and 

Senior Management of the Company. 
fi, All the Directors/Senior Management Personnel are bound by the said Code to the extent applicable to their functions as a member of 

the Board of Directors/Senior Management of the Company respectively: 

ii, Since the date of appointment as a Directors/Senior Management Personnel of the Company, all the Directors/Senior Management 

Personnel, have affirmed compliance with the provision of the Code of Conduct which were adopted by the Company; 

iy Directors and senior Management personnel were not a party to any non- compliance with the said code. 

For and on behalf of he Board of Deectors of ADS Dkagnoste Limated 

Place: New Delhi 3 Date: 29.05.2018 rae 
Gautam Sengal Koha 

Managing Orector Orector 
DIM OO034243 DIN: 01012564 
B29, Kanlaah Colony and Pisor,1 14 Sant 
New Det 110048 ‘Nagar Fast of Kadash 

Ma ment Di An: New Daihi-1 10065 

The Management of ADS Diagnostic Ltd., have pleasure in presenting its analysis report covering its 02 (Two) Divisions. 

aj Medical Diagnostic Services. 

b) Sales & Service of Medical Equipments. 

Aj Medical Diagnostic Service Division: - 

The Medical Diagnostic Services business is full of competition from the existing Centers in and around Delhi; therefore, the company has 

diversified into Medical Equipment sales and services and decided to shut down his Medical Diagnostic Services, The company has 

gradually phase out the Diagnostic Services Divisian due to the lower margin & reduction in rates of SCAN, 

B) Medical Equipments Sales & Services Divisian:- 

This Division of the company has performed excellent during the current year. The revenue from this division has increased fram Rs. 

525.74 Lacs to Rs. 638.36 Lacs and the management is hopeful to increase rewenue from this. division further in coming years a5 more & 

more Equipment will be purchased by the Government hospitals to provide health for the entire citizen. The outlook of this division is very 

bright and company will be able to earn more revenue from this division. Management expects increase in attrition of technical person 

due to more competitors coming in this fleld, However It is making efforts to retain talent by suitable incentives.



uum i nd 

Your Company is continuously making sincere efforts to achieve the growth in the business. The lang term objective of the Company is to remain 

Strong player in the market with strong emphasis on product and market development. Your company is consolidating its position and making its 

best efforts to realize the maximum from the customers and market, 

Internal Control Systems and Their Adequacy 
The Company has a proper adequate internal control system for assessment and eliminating various kinds of risks which include strategic, 

operational, financial, environment and reputation risk. The internal control is supplemented by an extensive internal audit, periodical review by the 

management and documented policies, guidelines and procedures, The internal control is designed to ensure that the financial reporting of variqus 

transactions, efficiency of operations, safeguarding of assets and compliance are reliable for preparing financial statements and other data and for 

maintaining accountability of assets, 

  

country. 

  

The Company Séchetary ois a rey role in ensuring a thet ithe Board procedures are followed and regularly reviewed. The Company Secretary 

ensures that all relevant information, details and documents are made available to the Directors and senior management for effective decision- 

making at the meetings. The Company Secretary is primarily responsible to assist and advise the Board in the conduct of affairs of the Company, 

to ensure compliance with applicable statutory requirements and Secretarial Standards, to provide guidance to directors and to facilitate 

convening of meetings, He interfaces between the management and regulatory authorities for governance matters. 

  

The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI), one of India’s premier professional bodies, has issued Secretarial Standards on important 

aspects like Board meetings, General meetings, Maintenance of Registers and Records, Minutes of Meetings, Transmission of Shares, Passing of 

Resolutions by Circulation, Affixing af Common Seal and Board's Repart, 

Although these standards, a5 of now, are recommendatory in nature, the Company substantially adheres to these standards voluntarily, 

Scheduling and of ida items for Bow 

Minimum five pre-scheduled Board meetings are held annually. Additional Board meetings are convened by giving appropriate notice to address 

the Company's specific needs. The meetings are usually held at the Company's office at 114, Sant Nagar East of Kailash, New Delhi-110065. The 

Company's various business heads / service heads are advised to Schedule their work plans well in advance, particularly with regard to matters 

requiring discussion/Approval/deécision at Board/Board Committee meetings. Such matters are communicated by them to the Company Secretary 

In advance so that they are included in the agenda for Board/Board Committee meetings. 

ard il in 

The agenda and notes on agenda are circulated to Directors in advance, and in the defined agenda format. All material information is 

(Incorporated in the agenda for facilitating meaningful and focused discussions at the meeting. Where it |s not practicable to attach any document 

to the agenda, It is tabled before the meeting with specific reference to this effect in the agenda. In special and exceptional circumstances, 

additional or supplementary item(s} on the agenda are permitted, 

  

The Company Secretary records minutes of proceedings of each Board and Committee meeting. Draft minutes are circulated to Board/ Board 

Committee members for their comments. The minutes are entered in the Minutes Book within 30 days from the conclusion of the meeting. 

Compliance 

The Company Secretary, while preparing the agenda, notes on agenda, minutes of 

the meeting|s), is responsible for and is required to ensure adherence to all applicable laws and regulations, including the Companies Act, 1956/ 

Companies Act, 2013 read with rules icsued there under, as applicable and the Secretarial Standards recommended by the Institute of Company 

Secretaries of India.



Ind ent Auditors Certificate on C rate Governance 

To the Members of ADS DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by ADS DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED (‘the Company’) for the year ended on 

31st March 2018, as stipulated in regulations 34(3) read with Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing obligations & 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 | “the Regulations”) of the said Company with the Stock Exchanges. 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited to the procedures 

and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. it is neither an 

audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according ta the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has complied with 

the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement. 

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with 
which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For R. Nagpal Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration Number 002626N 

  

ce 

We, Or. Gautam Sehgal, Managing Director and Narayan Lal Gayari Chief Financial officer & Company Secretary of the Company certify that: 

A) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year ended March 31,2018 and that to the 

best of our knowledge and belief: 

» These statements do not contain any material untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statement that might be 
misleading; 

» These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing 

Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

B) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the financial year which are 
fraudulent, illegal or violation of the Company's code of Conduct. 

C) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated the 

effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the 

audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have 

taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

D) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that: 

* There has not been any significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year ended March 31, 2018; 
>» There has not been and significant changes in accounting policies during the year ended March 31, 2018 requiring disclosure 

in the notes to the financial statements; and 

® There has not been any instance of significant fraud during the year ended March 31, 2018. 

Place: New Delhi For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of ADS Uhagnostic Limited 

Date: May 29, 2018 ee 

Gautam Segal LSA 
Managing Director Direct 
ON, Dong4243 OWN. G1012554 

ML. Geyer F390 Mailesh fninen edd Blame 240 Bel



  

To, 
The Board of Directors 

ADS Diagnostic Limited 

1, We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement of ADS Diagnostic Limited for the year ended 31° March, 2018 and to the 
best of our knowledge and belief: 

» These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 

® These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, 

applicable laws and regulations, 

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or 

vielate of the Company's Code of Conduct. 

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness of 
Company's internal control systems pertaining to financial reporting. We have not come across any reportable deficiencies in the design or 

operation of such internal controls, 

4. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: 

* That there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 

That there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and 

* That there are no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware. 

fa Ne 
we D NL Gayar 

DIN: 00034243 Chet Finencal Officer & Company Secrotary 

Plate: New Delhi 8-20, Kailash Colony Mermbenshup No F2a56 

Date: 29.05.2018. New Dethi 110048 

TO THE MEMBERS OF 
ADS DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 

Report on the Indian Accounting Standards (ind AS) Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ADS DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED (“the Company") which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 

March 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of 

(Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect 

to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance (including 

other comprehensive income}, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted 

in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified in the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) under 

Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act 

for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 

appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free 

fram material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.



Auditor's Responsibility 

‘Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit, 

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, including the accounting and auditing standards and 

matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under. 

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the 

Act and other applicable authoritatwe Pronouncements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of |ndia. Those Standards and 

pronouncements require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 

whether the Ind AS financial statements are free fram material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The 

procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial 

Statements, whether due to fraud or error. in making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the 

Company's preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 

the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the 

accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the ind AS financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial 

statements. 

Opinion 

In our Gpinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give 

the information required by the Act in the manner 50 required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 

generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018, and its profit (including other comprehensive income), 

its cash flows and the changes |n equity for the year ended on that date. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for 
the purposes of our audit. 

b) = In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination 

of thase boaks. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity, and 

the Cash Flow Staternent dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account, 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of 
the Act. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2018 taken on record by the Board of 

Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) 
of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the Internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness 

of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”, Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and 

operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.



@) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Aule 11 of the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind AS financial statements - Refer 

Note 27 to the financial statements; 

ih The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material 

foreseeable losses - Refer Note 36 to the financial statements; 

iii. There are no amounts that were due for being transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

Ww. The clause relating to disclosures as regards its holding and dealings in Specified Bank Notes is not applicable for the year 

under report. 

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of 

‘the Act, and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the 

information and explanations given to us, we give in “Annexure B" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, 

  

Place: New Dethi 

Date: 29.05.2018 

ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our report of even date) 

Report on the internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 

(“the Act”) 

We have audited the Internal financial contrals over financial reporting of ADS DIAGNOSTIC UMITED ("the Company”) as of March 31, 2018 in 

conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial 

reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, These responsibilities include the 

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds 

and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required 

under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
‘Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted 

our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by 

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to 

‘the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. 

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls 

operated effectively in all material respects, our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of internal financial controls-over financial reporting 
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 

testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on 

the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's 
Internal financial controls system over financial reporting.



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of 

financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 
A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting Includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertaln to the maintenance of 

records that, In reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide 

reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally 

accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of 
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper 

management override of contro, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over 

financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures 

may deteriorate. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an 

adequate 

Internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as 

at March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India. 

  

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 29.05.2018



ANNEXURE ‘B' REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 2 OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF ADS 

DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED ON THE ACCOUNTS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2018. 

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even date) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(a) 

(iv) 

(w) 

(vi) 

(vii) 

(will) 

(oa) 

(a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. 

(b) The Company has a program of verification of fixed assets to cover all the items which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to 

the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain fixed assets were physically verified by the 

Management during the year, According to the information and explanations given to us, mo material discrepancies were noticed on such 

verification. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us the Company does not have any immovable 

property. 

(a) As explained to us, the Inventory has been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals during the year. 

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on physical 
verification. 

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties 

covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act. Hence, the provisions of Clauses 3(liij[a), 3(lib), and 

Aili}{c) of the Order are not applicable. 

The Company has not granted any loans, made investments or provided guarantees under Section 185 and Section 186 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and hence reporting under clause (iv) of the Order ls not applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given te us, the Company has not accepted any deposit during the year under section 73. 

to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, 

The maintenance of cast records has not been specified by the Central Government under section 142(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

(a) As per records produced before us and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is generally regular in 
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales tax, Service tax, Customs 

Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it to the appropriate authorities, and there 

were no arrears of such dues at the end of the year which have remained outstanding for 4 period of more than six months from the 

date they became payable. 

(b) As per records produced before us and according to the information and explanations given to us there are no dues of lncome-tax or 

Sales-tax or Service Tax, or duty of Customs or duty of Excise, or Value Added Tax which have not been deposited on account of any 

dispute, except for the following: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

| Forum where Dispute is Period to which the amount Amount involved 

Pending relates 
(Rs) 

Commissionerate: 1995-96 40,00,000 (Amount deposited under 

protest As. 5,00,000) 

Custom duty | Commissionerate 1993-94 56,01,507 
(Directorate of Revenue 

Intelligence) 

High Court AY. 1988-89, & A.¥, 1989-90 18,73,290 

Assessing officer (Traces) Various years 66,474 

  

            
In our Opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans 

‘or borrowings to banks. The Company has not taken any loans or borrowings from financial institutions and government mor has it 
issued any debentures. 

The Company has not raised moneys by way of further public offer (including debt instruments) nor taken any tenm loans,



(x) 

(al) 

(nil) 

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company and no material 

fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has paid / provided managerial 

remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

The Company is not a Nidhi company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not applicable. 

  

(mili) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of 

the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions 
have been disclosed in the financial statements ete. as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

(xiv) During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible 

debentures and hence reporting under clause (civ) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company has not entered into any 

non-cash transactions with its directors or directors of its holding, subsidiary or associate company or persons connected with them and 

hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable, 

(vi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of lindia Act, 1934. 

For Nagpal Assocanies 

‘Chartered 

Place: New Dethi 

Date: 29.05.2018



Dear Shareholder, 

Subject: - Green Initiative in Corporate Governance 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a “Green Initiative in Corporate Governance” by allowing paperless compliances for the Companies 

and allowing them to send the Balance Sheet through Electronic mode and accordingly issued Circular No. 17/2011 dated 21/04/2011 & Circular 

No. 18/2011 dated 29/04/2011, stating that Services of Notice / Documents by the companies to its Shareholder can now made through 

Electronic mode. 

In view of the above, the Company propose to send hereafter Annual Report and Documents such as, Notice of Annual General Meeting to 

Shareholder through E-mail address, registered with the Company. We therefore, request you to register your E-mail address with the Company, 

so a5 to facilitate the communication with you in the Electronic mode. 

In case, you wish to receive the communication / documents in Physical form, you may inform us accordingly by providing the details as under: - 

Name of First Holder. 

Folio No, 

E-mail ID. 

Contact No. / Mobile No. 

Please note that as a Member of the Company, you will be entitled to receive all the communications in Physical form, on your request. 

‘With regards, 

ALL Gaye 

Chie! Financial Officer & Company 
Membership No. F2056



  

  

  
ADS Diagnostic Ltd. 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2018 

   



ADS OINGNOSTIC LIMITED 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Balance Sheet na on March 34, 7018 Particulars Note As on Ag on As on 
No 1 March 2018 34 Maren 2097 1 Apr 206 

‘ASSETS 
‘Hon Current assets 
Property JPiant and Equipment 2 ‘11088 S07 
‘Capital Work in Progress in 

‘Cnet levtangibie: Asante, 
Financial Assets 

{)) Investments a A650 
i) Loang i 
(it) Other Financial Assets a 1 NALaT 
Defoe Tan Assets (Beat) 5 ‘566-371 
One non cutrent Aepets 8 1a 1 

Current Aswets 
leeniones 7 at raz aoe 

Financial Assots 
() Trade Recerabies, 6 22,170,380 
GRE ane Gash equivalents o e878 

(bi) offer Fano! asaets 10 2207 B23 
Current Tax agsets. (Mat) 
Othe Current Assets i" 8 4 pie 6,355,700 

a] a4 727 

Toa ag rr re 
EQUITY AND LIARMLITIES 
Equity 

cae Carper 2 22,450,500 22,450,500 22,456,500 
W 4 (3,143 377) OAS A er 7 AES LOR 

Non Current Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities: 
@ r at] 7 SS G12 12,056,744 - 
(#) Trade payables . 
(it) Offer Financeal Linbilities, 

Dotfered Tax Linhiities. = 
‘Other mon curnan Lintaliies : 

7635 812 12,356 280 

Current Liabilities, 
Financial Liabilities: 

(i) Borromnniga Li] Be 25,530,025. 4,405,075 
th} Trade and other payables a) 34,232,174 12, 130,04 38.240 708 
(8) Other Financial Liabdities, ir 6.668 155 6,503,128 2176480 

Other Current Liabilities 18 6,000,156 B.B37.135 29,056 01 
Shert Teen Proves 2 08.435 41620 1386 40 

j 1 Ti 145 
Total 4 a] 328 
Sugraficant Accounting Pobows 1 
Tet pocienpanying notes Far or) integry part of the financial statements 
As perour Ropar of even dale attached 

Forand on bohall of the Board of Cheectors of ADS Oergnosic Limited 

—_ we 

  

DIN: 00044243 DIN: $1012 554 
6-20, Kamash Colany 2nd Floor,114 Sant 
New Det 110048 Nagar East of Katash 

New Delhi? 10085 

Pisce. Mew Dette NOL. Gaya 

Bate: 20 May, 2018 ‘Che! Firancal Offic & Company Secondary 

Membership Ka F2R56 

 



ADS DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 

  

  

  

  

  

  

. Profit and Loss forthe Your ended March 31, 2018 

Particulars wala tts Forthe year ended For the your ended 
March 34 2018 March 31 2017 

Revenue from operaieans 20 6, 169 52574663 
‘Other income 21 a 6.611.191 
Total Income i, 4 

Expenses: 
Cost of matenats consumed 22 26,192,127 27 A20,657 
Purchases of Stock-n- Trade . : 
‘Changes in inventonns of fraaihed goods work-in- 

Progress and Slock-in- Track " ' 
Employee benefits expense zm 18,761.178 20,327,231 
Finance costs 24 4,803,080 5,155,120 
Depreciation and amortization Expense 25 1,477,025 1,630,159 

Other expenses 26 10,600,089 13,070,070 

Total expenses A384 408 67,612 237 
Profit!(Loss) before oxceptional items and 

Lae 3,670,635 (6,426,363) 

Exceptional terns. - = 

before tax 3670635 (6.426,963) 

Tax eapense: 
(1) Current tax 228,552 ” 
(2) For earter Years. - (87,325) 
(3) Deferred tax 1a24 4 
Profit (Lows) for the period 2117 575 6 

Other Comprehensive Income 
(A) @) thera that will be reclasnihied to profit or boas 
(#) Income Taw relating to lian thal wall be reclassified 

tO profit oF Boss, 

(8) (7) Hens that-will nol be reclassified to profit or loss 214.40 (T8789) 
(i) Income Tas retating to terms that wal mot be (67,067) 242.082 

feclagsified to profit or logs. 
Other Comprehensive Income iarars (535,807) 

Toll Comprehensive hvcorve far ihe year 

(Compriaing Profil / (Loss) and Other 

Comprehensive Income for the year) 2,265,054 (5,764,268) 

Eamings per Equity Share 

(1) Bomic 0.87 (2.38) 
(2) Dilated os7 (2.38) 
Significant Accounting Policies 1 
The accompanying ooles form an integral part of the financial atatiements: 

As per our Report of even date atached 

For A, Magoal Associates For and on     of the Board of Qimedtiors of ADS Dingrcstie Ltd. 

ee 
(DIM: 00034243 DIN: O1012554 
8-29, Kailash Colony 2nd Floor, 14 Sant 
New Delhi 110048 Nagar East of Kailash 

Now Dathi- 1 10065 

Place: New Dethi NL 
Date: 25th May, 2018 Chee! Financ! Officer & Company 

Membership Mo F Poa 

 



CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 34, 2018 

For the Yoar onded For the Year ended 

  

  

  

March 31, 2018 March 34, 2017 

Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs, 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

ProfitLoss) belore extrsordinary thems and tax 3,670,635 (6.420,363)] 

Add Back; 
(a) Depreciation 1,477,025 1,630,158 
fy Interest & Finance Charges 4,303,089 §,965, 120 

(Diminution in Net Realisable value of 
(ch inventories. : 
(id) Logs on sake of assets 756,443 

10,707,191 364,516 
Deruect: ; 

fa) interes! Income 1,006,009 1.037710 

(by Reinstatement of Monetary tems. 213,756 220,185 

{2} Fair Value Gan on Financial opsets 15,243 13,510 
(ay Profit of sale of assets - G57 760 

1237, 2,250, 285 

Operating Profil Loss) before Working 

Capital Charges 5,470,093 (1000, 349) 

Deduct: 

fa) Increase in Inventories. 20,465,015 

) increase in Trade Recewables 2.564.795 

e) Inctease in Non cunent Other Financial Assets’ 2344 74a 2 126,733 

i) increase in Cunent Other Financial Assets’ ‘sate 

fe) Deortasé in Short-term prowelons = ois 

ih Decrease in Other Financcal Liabilities 466,574 

{g) ‘Decwase in Trade Payables: . 24,886,240 

(hy Decrease in Shorter borrowings : 12.085 O40 

(y . Decrease in Other Currant liabilities 776578 21,118, 548 

7a 658 o58 65,085,475 
Add 

Decrease in Other Current Assets & Other Non Curent Assets. 

(ah 4,394,645. 

ib) Decrease in Other Financia! Assets 1,011 062 

ic} Increase In Olner Financial Liahiities 314,735 

tH] Decrease in inventories . 16,408,546 

(e Decrease in Trade Recenvables . 38,875, 792   if increase in Trade Poyables 79,309,066 

 



(a) Increase in Shorhtern pravisearns 

Cash Generated from Operations 

Less: Taxes Paid (net of refund) 

535,263 

——Feaiere 65,690,135. 

6,053,202 (14,298,689) 

408.017 G41 

  |____CASH INFLOW | (OUTFLOW) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES ae ———FawasaH 
  

(8) «GASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 

  

  

  

  

Inflow: 
ia) Interest income 1,008,099 4,037,710 

tb) Sale of Fined Assets 503,462 1,950,000 

Decrease in Gthar Non Qurents fanacial 
te) Assets 4.485.020 

(a) (enease In Other Non Currents Assets 341 444) 

1892. 957 6,872,730 

Qutfiow: 

Purchase of Fixed Assets (including Capital 
(a) work [Fi iw Egress): 56,807 a7.512 

(b) increase in Other Non Current Assets Vea 107 

(ch Increase in Mon Current Inwestreant 40.410 

—— ee ae 

7.836, OB 6200 001 | 

Rupee Loon from Bank (incl current 

(ay eruanhuriteres | 78,400,000 

18,300,000: 

Qutfiow: 

(a) Repayment of Rupee Loan trom Bank 4.091 662 1.873.823 
(ine! currerd craters) 

tb) interest Paid 4,803,089 6,156,120 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

NET IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS “A+E+G™ (ats oa) 1506,008 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT YEAR 7349058 Bie Tao | 

iE YEAR See a0 068 
COMPOSTS GF GAG} AND CLIT EGUIVIL ESTE jet Note No.8) a] 
in Balance with Schedule Garicn 

. in Curren! Accounts Stet 104 2171 B26, 
# in Deposit Aecaunt 

Cash in Hand ma 338,602 17a 
    

  
  $55,676 20st OS |



  

Notes 
1 The Cash Flow Sivtement has been peipaned under the indirect method as set out wn the Accounting Standard (AS - 2) “Cash Flow Staement” 

2 Cash and Cash Equivalents mciude cash in hand and Blank balance 
3 Previous year figuiet have been *e-groujed arranged whenever neossaary fp comin to those of current! year 

    

  

For R Magna! Assomutes For and on befall of the Board 
Chastered Accountants 

"as OL ev i Jy Lge Or Gautam Sangat a 
Partner {= / \" Managing Dinactor Director 
MMo OmDtat : \ DIN: OO034242 DIN. o101255a 

8-29, Kaiash Colony 2nd Floor, 114 Sand Magar 
Mew Deu- 468 of Kadagh, N Gaetniis 

Ni Gayen 

Pace: New Dei Chief Financial Ofhos & Cotpany Secretary 
Bote. 20th May, 2018 Membership fia F958 
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ADS DIAGNOSIS ETO 

Statement of changes In equity for (he scar ended March 31, 2018 

  

  

AL Equity Share Capital 
‘Asal Changes during Ast Changes during AS at 

April 1, 2016 the year March 31, 2017 the year March 34, 2018 
21,978,000 : 21,928,000 21,928,000             
  

Reserves & 
Surplus 

Lourty Componmnt of Other | Retained earnings 
Financial instruennnvts, 

Others Comprehensive 
Reerves 

Bemcasurement of 
Defined boneftt plan 

a at 4 

the year 

Comptehtrinr Ineome 

incerta for the- 

oh at Mare 04, 2007 ar 

2.11602 the 

incorme 

entoene for then 

doductinn 

2.0940 

For and on behalt Boend of Cirector of ADS Diagnostic Limited 

Or. Gautam Sehgal | os 

Director 

oI . 

SCCoMpanying notes form an 

  

Anper our Report of ewen ciate attached, 

For A. Nagpal Adsociates, 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regaration Number: 02426 

  

Managing Director 

De: 00034249 Dim: OT0T2554 
D249, Katlash Colony Ind Floce, 114 Sani 
Mew Delhi 110048 Sagar.Eact of Kallrcs 

Hew Deiti- 1006S 

Place: teow Cecil au 

Date: 2th May, D018 Chie? Financial Officer & Company Secretary 
Momberdip Moc Sh



ADS DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2016 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

AS Ory As on AS Ory 
Mote NO particutars 31 March 2018 = 31 March 2017 1 April 2016 

3 

Investments in Paintings 436,510 446,510 

436,510 436.510 

4 Other non-current Financial assete 

Security Deposit 

- With Government Department 118,693 198,693 

+ With Others + 21 82 24,562 

- With Goverment Department under protest 500,000 500,000 900,000 
Other Bank Balance - 13,481,979 10,996. 979 15,734, Fa? 

- Balance in Bank for Margin Money in the form of FOR 

Eamest Money Deposit with Govt. Departments 142,268 127,025 W43,415 

14,124,247 11, 764,259 16,488,052 

S Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 
Deferred Tax Assets - 
Staff Benefits, c/f tas losses 680,363 1,898,688 197,883 
Relating to Fined Assets . * 559,981 

{Ap 680,363 1,898,688 757,864 
Deferred Tax Liabilities - 

Staff Benefits, c/f tax bosses ” 453 

Relating to Fixed Assets 110,992 395 

(B) 110,992 847 . 

(Ay - (8) $69,371 1,897,847 757,864 

6 Other non-current assets 

Prepaid Expenses 901,518 1,282,958 844,467 

Advance to Suppliers 678,000 878,000 900,000 

Taxes paid (net of provision) : . 252.84 

1,779,518 2,160,958 1,996,851 

7 inventories 

Stores and spares - at lower of Cost and NRW 41, 742 409 21 .276, 594 34, 765,140 

41,742,409 71,276,594 36,765,140 

& Trade receivables 

Dur aver six montin 

Unsecured Considered Good 7,498,972, 5,061,461 22,708,467 

Less: Provision for Bad & Qeubtful Debts " . ' 

7,198,972 5,061,461 22,708,467 

Others. ' 

Unsecured Considered Doubtful * . : 

Unsecured Considered Good 14,974,418 14,544,135, 34,772,971 

Less: Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts " “ 

14,971,418 14,544,935 35,772,921 

 



  

22,170,390 19,605,596 58,481,388 

9 Cash Bank Balances 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Cash and cash equivalents 

Balance wrth Baris 594,994 2,171 525 143,999 

Cash on hand 338,682 177,533 668,731 

Fined Deposits . . 

933,676 2,349,058 812,730 

10 «= Other Financial assets 

Interest oocrued on Fixed Deposit with Banks 51,859 47,706 55,426 

Deposits 
- Eamest Money Deposit with Govt. Gepartments 2,025,708 1,993,158 1,896,500 
= With Others 220,255. 1, 200,000: 1,420,000 

2,297,823 2,260,864 3,271,926 

100 Other current assets 

Input Sales Tax & Service Tax/GST 1,982,070 61,338 49,133 

Adwance to suppliers 2,008,556 5,717,820 4,356,149 
Prepaid expenses 432,519 11,466 1,085,404 

Staff imprest & Advances 608,934 821,683 324,998 
Others « Duty Drawback including SAD 896,779 1,673,048 
Achvance Payment of Income Tax (including TDS) 1,149,322 649,145 

Surplus on Provision of Gratuity - 81294 566,782 
'WCT Receivable " 19,102 14,046 

Other advances. = 137,692 : 

6.270, 120 9,172,587 6,396,709 

14 Borrowings - Non current 

Secured 

Rupees Loan - From Bank* 7,635,612 12,356,244 - 

7,635,612 92,356,244 = 

7,635,612 92,956,244 - 
  

“Term Loan From Bank 
The term joan stated above is taken from HDFC Bank and is secured by way of Security of the title deed of immovable property 

belonging to Dr. Versha Sehgal & Dr, Gautam Sehgal, Directors, who are mentioned as co-borrowers in the sanction letter, 

Rate of interest is 11% with a tenure of 48 months beginning from 07th October 7016, 

15 Borrowings - Current 

Secured 
Working Cagital Limit fram Bank * 13,607,607 13,458,710 13,597,869 
Demand from Bank # * . 18,589,615 
Unsecured 
Demand Loans from Related Parties 11,980,697 12,072,225 12,378.41 
  

25,588,304 25,530,935 44,495,975 

A a * Working Capital Loan From Bank of Incia_ 
The Working Capital Limit from Bank of india is secured by way of hypothecation of the book debts and the equitable 

mortgage of immovable property belonging to two Directors of the Company (Dr.Gautam Sehgal and Dr. Vivek Sefgal). 

Ih, Dernand Loan From Sank of india 
The Demand Loan from Bank of india is secured by way of hypothecation of the book debts and the equitable mortgage 
of the immovable property belonging to two of the Directors of the Company (Dr, Gautarn Schgal and Dr. Vivek Sehgal), 

“al Ate, 

ac 
a 
7 

te        



\ 

18 

w 

Trade payables 

Related Parties 

Other Financial liabilities 

Current Maturities of Lang Tern Debt 

Other Expenses Payables 
Due to Staff 

interest accrued but not due on borrowings 

Interest Payable 

Security Deposit » From Customers 

Other Current Liabilities 

Short term Provisions 

Provision for employee benefit 
Gratuity 

Provision for others 
Provision for Warranty 

Provision for income Tax 

  

34,232,174 12,136,864 38,243,289 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

34,232,174 12,134,864 34,243,789 

4,641,514 4,069,933 

208,764 159,735 162,193 
1,247,568 1,404, 769 9,635,103 

105,386 116,573 21,895 

44,903 Taz, 118 : 

6,668,155 6,563,128 2,178,460 

302,677 752,179 239,149 
471,133 * 3.045 

150,049 146,293 119,264 
. WZ 2,728,169 

7,136,297 8,427,426 27,366,254 

8,060,156 6,837,735. 29,956,081 

576,883 ; 
. 41,620 43,135 

228,552 . 1,326,205 
805,435 41,620 1,369,340 
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Particulars 
A
s
 
at 

31.03.2018 
AS at 

34,03,2097 
As at 

01,04, 2016 

No 
of 

shares. 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 

No 
of 

shares 
Armecniacit 

Mo of 
shares 

A
n
a
n
t
 

A
u
t
h
o
r
e
d
 

Share 
Capital 

jEquity 
share 

of 
Rs. 

10 
each 

3,000,000 
3,000,000 

3,000,000) 
30,000,000 

3,000,000 
40,000,000 

Total 
3,000,000 

30,060,000 
3,000,000 

"30,000,000 
3,000,000 

30,000,000 

tssunedd 

Shares 
of 

Rs, 
10 

each 
2,297,300 

22,973,000 
2,297,300 

22,973,000 
2,297,300 

22,973,000 
: Shares 

Forfeited 
(104,500) 

a 
545, 00011 

(104,500) 
(1045000) 

(104,500), 
(1,045,000) 

| 
Total 

2,192,200 
21,928,000 

2,192,800 
21,928,000 

2,192,600 
21,928,000 

Subscribed 
and 

Paid-up 
Share 

Capital 

y Shares of 
Rs. 

iOeach 
fully 

puvle 
2,197,600 

71,928,000 
2,192,800 

21,928,000 
2,192,800 

21,928,000 
: Forfeited Shares 

(Amount originally paid up) 
37,500 

522,500 
22,500 

Total 
2,192,800 

22,450,500 
2,092,800 

72,450,500 
2,192,800 

22,450,400 

(a) 
R
e
c
o
n
c
i
t
i
s
t
i
o
n
 

of the shore capital outstanding at the beginoing and at the end of the reporting period 

Particulars 
As 

at 
31.03,2018 

A at 
31.03.2017 

As at 
01.04.2016 

No of shares 
‘Amount 

Mo of 
shares 

Amount 
‘We of shares 

“Amourit 
{Equity 

Shares 

At the b
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 

of 
the 

year 
2,792,800 

21,928,000 
2,192,800 

21,928,000 
2,792,000 

21,578,000 
issued 

during 
the 

year 
—
—
s
 

: 
. 

: 
= 

= 
‘Outstanding at the end of the year 

2,192,800 
21,928,000 

7,192,800 
71,928,000 

2,192,600 
27,978,000 

(b) 
Terms rights attached 

to shares 
Equity 

Shares 

‘The 
company 

hat only 
one class 

of equity shares 
having 

a par value 
of 

Rs. 
10 per share. 

Each 
bolder of 

equity shares 
fi entitied to 

one 
vote 

per 
share 

and 
G
h
a
d
e
n
d
 
as 

proposed 
by 

the 
board of director: which 

ts 
subject to 

approval of 
the shareholders 

in the ensuing 
Annual General 

Meeting. 
4 

(ec) Details 
of Shareholders 

holding m
o
r
e
 than 

5% 
shares; 

Partieulary 
As at 

31.05.2018 
As at 

31.03.2017 
As at 01.04, 

2016 
No 

of 
shares 

S holding 
Noofshares 

| 
% 

polding 
No ofshares 

— 
| 

& halding 
Or. 

Gautam 
Sehgal 

129,400 
50 

139,400 
a9 

128,100 
5.84 

Gr. 
Vivek 

Sehgal 
206,250 

206,750 
a4 

206,250 
4
 

Or, 
( Mrs.) 

Versha 
Sehaat 

342360 
552,360 

75,19 
483,510 

22.05 
Total 

552,360 
557,360 

483,510 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

 
 

  

{Le



Moret to the Mnancial easements for te yout onded March 31, 2018 
  

  

“hat a at Aa at 

Particulary March 31,2008 = March 4, 2017 1 April, 2076 
1) Gkher Equity = 

1) ere and Surplus 

Surpha in the statement of profit and bow 

Opening balance ads) 1,908 a? 

Profit (Lina) for the year 1,965,730 (4,693,254) 1,008 27 

Net Lurplun in the MaLement of pratit and low (ete, 67a) (784,157) 1,908, bo? 

HD ORR Compecheriter become 

Rommnuroment of Defined benefice wlan 

Opening natance (400) 1,707 

Addition Deduction during the por at (335.807) 16 7a? 

Leni: anount tranmteted to general reworee ‘ 
Closing balance ania (359.000) Via 

Total (1,029,765) ais 7,085.64 
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ADS DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 
Notes to the financhel statements tor the year ended Marc 34, FOR 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

For the yearended For the yeat ended 
Particulars March 31 D018 March 31 BOF 

20) Revenue From Operations 

Sale of Tracking Goods. 12,494, 726 WITS TZ 

Income from Servicing and Inetallation 6,193,125 12,702,014 
Distribution Commission income 6,073, 768 7,719,957 
Leawe Rental income 840,000 1,377,000 

Export Sate 8,344,590 " 

63,834,169 52,574,687 

21 Other income 

Interest from Baris 1,008,099 1,037,710 

Macellanedus Incame 1,073,229 4,707,932 

Foreign Currency Rate Difference 203,756 220, 165 

Outydrawback & AD e679 2,611,754 

Amount Written Bick M1, 768 . 
Fair Value Gain on Financial assets. 15,243 13,610 

3,665,574 Bens 

il Cost of material Consumed 

Trading and Others 
Opening Stack 21,276,394 16, 765,140 
Add: Purchases 19,623,175 10,308,167 

Add: Project Development Expenditure 9.034, 767 1,623,944 

Less: Dinrinution/ conversion of Stack " = 

Less: Closing Stock 41,742,409 21,276,594 

28,197,127 27,420,657 

23. Employer Benefit Expense 

Salaries, wages, Bonus & Other Benefits 16,441,719 18,084 O74 

Stall Welfare 170,386 140, 64 

Prowident Fund, £5) & Admin Charges 2,149,073 2,905,793 

18,761,178 20,927,231 

24 Finance Coat 

interest Expense on borrowings 4,023,072 4,399,578 
Other Financing Charges 780,016 755, 542 

4,603,089 4S, 755, 120 

75 Depreciation and Amortization expense 

Depreciation on Tangitie Assets 1.477025 1,630,159 
1.477,025 1,630,159 

26 «Other expenies 

Business Promotion Expenses 431,200 436,576 

Legal, Profesional & Consultancy 383,400 958,100 

Travelling & Comeryance Expenses 4485, 41 146,847 

Postage & Telephone Expenses 294,739 466,787 
Rent ‘518,560 397.809 
Bank Changes 260,724 342, 152 

Bad Debt & Short /Excess Written Off . 193,126 
Commistion and Brokerage 140,173 700,000 

 



Rates & Tames 

Biectricity, Waner, Power ft Fuel Expenses 
Dinechors Sitting Fee 

Printing & Stationery 

Froigrt Charges 

Lots on Sable‘ Write off of Assets 

Office Running & Maintenance 

Payment To Auditors 
» Audit. Foe 

- Tam Audit Foe 

» Certification Fee & Other 

  

790,000 201,150 
149,979 780,213 

48,000 30,000 
65,666 BAT 

196,530 886,220 

194,619 172,994 

43,400 92,560 
‘545,024 584,246 

. 56,021 
221,977 2, Ta? 

241 208,153 
88,813 597,365 

76,44) 374,404 

137,160 S26, FBZ 

100,000 100,000 

45,000 45,000 
45,000 45,000 

10,600,989 13,079,070 
  

 



ADS DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018 

NOTE NO. 27 

As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31,2017 As at April 1, 2016 

(Rs) (Rs) (Rs) 
Conti isbiti 

(to the extent not provided 

for}: 

a) Custom Authorities demand in 40,00,000 40,00,000 40,00,000 

respect of which the Company 

is in appeal 

(Amount deposited under 

A protest - Rs, 500000) 

b) Directorate of Revenue show cause 56,01,507 56,01,507 56,01,507 

notice contested by the Company 

¢) Income Tax demand in respect of 18,73,290 18,73,2%0 18,73,290 

which the Incorne Tax Department 

is in appeal 

d) TOS Demands for various financial 66,474 71,088 71079 

years 

ii) Bank Guarantees 

a) Performance Guarantee given by 5,08,86,341 4,94,17,250 $,45,75.150 

the Bank on behalt of the Company 

& to Third Parties 

b) Margin Money against the above 1,38,60,138 1,09,96,979 1.57,34,382 

NOTE NO.28 

Commitments: 

As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31,2017 As at April 1, 2016 

(Rs) (Rs) (Rs) 

Estimated amount of contracts, Nil Nil Nil 

remaining to be executed on 

Capital acoourt 

  \&



  

NOTE NO.29 

_ Earnings Per Share 

  

For the year 

ended 31 March 
2018 

For the year 
ended 31 March 

2017 

  

Weighted average number of Equity shares for Earnings per share 

_computation 

44, 14,575 _—___(52,29,061) 

__ 2,192,800 
  

(i) Number of Equity Shares at the Beginning of the year. 
  

|_{ti) Number of Equity Shares allotted during the year 
  

  

(iil) Weighted average number of Equity Shares allotted during 
the year 
  

(iv) Weighted average number of Equity Shares at the end of 
the year 2,192,800 2,192,800 
  

0.97 (2.38) 
      Face Vaiue per Share (Rs)   10.00 10.00 
  

NOTE NO.30 

(a) Provident Fund ~ Defined contribution Pian, 

The employees are entitled to Provident Fund Benefit as per law. The amount debited to financial 

statements is RS 1,02.41,020/- during the year (Previous Yea 

During the year, the Company has recognized the Employers Contribution to the Employees Pension 

r Rs 7,89,805/). 

Fund amounting to Rs, 1.35,000/- (Previous Year Rs. 1,35,000)}. 

(hb) The Liability for Gratuity is provided on the basis of actuarial valuation made at the end of each financial 

year. The actuarial valuation is made on Projected Unit Credit method as per IND AS-19. ADS Diagnostic 

Ud has constituted a gratuity fund trust with LIC of India for the benefit of employees. : 

fc) Provision has been made for Gratuity as per actuarial valuation as below (Previous year figures are 

mentioned in brackets) : 

| ee 
5. Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 

No. | — ; — — fe i 

1 | Expenses recognized in the Income Statements for the year 

ended 31" March 2018. 

1 Current Service Cost. 424,939 411,563 

2 Interest Cost 217,305 138,998 

3. Employee Contribution : 

4. Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognized inthe period (204,795) 773,293 

5. 954,188 ()     a Fat Serice Cet 
  

  

  

  

  

 



  

  

6& Settlement Cost 

  

  

  

    the year. 

Total Expenses 13,91,637 13,23,954 

Expenses recognized in other comprehensive income for the 

year ended 31% March 2018. 

1. Net cumulative unrecognized actuarial gain / (loss) 602,002 {1,76,787) 

opening 
2. Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year on PBO (2,04,795) 773.393 

_ Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year on Asset (10,145) 5,396 

4 Unrecognized actuarial gain / (loss) at the end of 3,87,062 602.002 

the year . 

it | Net Asset/ (Liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet as at | 
31" March 2018. 

1. Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation, 38,13,579 27 75.282 

2. Fair Value of Plan Assets: (32,36,696) (28.56,576) 

3. Unfunded Status (Surplus/ Deficit) : 

4. Net Asset/(Liability) as at 31" March, 2018. 576,883 (81,294) 

Change in Obligation during the year ended 31" March, 

2018. 

1. Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation at the 27,75,282 18,96,286 

beginning of the year. 

2. Current Service Cost. 424,939 411,563 

3. Interest.Cost 2,17,305 1,38,998 

4. Settlement Cost - 

5. Past Service Cost. 9,54,188 

6. Employee Contributions - - 

7. Actuarial (Gains)/Losses arising from: (2.04,795) 743,393 

Change in demographic assumptions 

- Change in financial assumptions 

- Experience adjustment - 

8 Benefit Paid (3,53,340) (444,953) 

9 Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation at the end of 38,13,579 27,715,282     

  

 



  

  

-| WV | Change in Assets during the Year ended 31" March, 2018 

Plan Assets at the beginning of the year. 

Assets acquired on amalgamation in previous year. 

Settlements 

Actual return on Plan Assets 

Contribution by Employer 

Actual Benefit Paid 

Plan Assets at the end of the year. c
e
   

Vv Assets/Liabilities: 

| 

78,56,576 

2,26.673 

5,06,786 

(353,340)   32,36,696 

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

Ason | 32.03.18 | 31.03.17 i 

° A_| PECK) 3813579 | 27.75.22 
B | Plan Assets | 3236696 | 2856,576 
C | NetAssetsy | 5.76883 | (81,294) 

(Liabilities) | Wey           

Vi Experience on actuarial Gain/(Loss) for PBO and Plan Assets: 

  
  

  

  

  
A | on Pian P80 | 2.04795) | 7.73398 I 

8 On Plan 10,145 (5,396) 
ele ae           

VIL Enterprises best estimate of contribution during next year: 

() Gratuity Rs 21,32,224 

® VIL Actuarial Assumptions 

ti) Discount Rate : 7.83% 

(ii) Mortality Table : TALM (2006-08) 

(i) = Turnover Rate : Up to 30 years - 4%, 31-44 years -3%, 

Above 44 years -1% 

  "4 

24,63,068 

197,807 

640,659 

(444,958) 

28,56,576 

 



  

  

NOTE NO.31 

a Eamings in Foreign Exchange: 

  

  

  

        

‘Particulars a Year ended 31.03.2018 | Year ended 31.3.2017 
Rs Rs 

Commission Income 42,50,585 6,571,065 
Reimbursement of Expenses a 
Export of Trading Goods/Service | g.gi4sso | TSA650 

b. Expenditure in Foreign Currency: 

  

  

Particulars Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.3.2017 

: ee Rs cae 
Foreign Travel 2,39,611 2,596,121 
  

        
  

  

  

  

        
  

Particulars Year ended 31.03.2018 | Year ended 31,3.2017 _ 

Lo = Rs S21 
Trading Goods : 50,08,190 

| Capital Goods : a” ad 

NOTE NO.32 

Related Party Disclosures, as required in accordance with Ind AS-24 are given below: 

Relationships (Related party relationships are as identified by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors) 

 


